





Joslyn Castle

OMAHA, NE

The Joslyn Mansion, now known as the Joslyn Castle, is a 35-room Scottish Baronial mansion located towards the outskirts of Omaha, Nebraska. The historic home was built in 1903 for the family of George A. Joslyn, founder of the Western Newspaper Union, one of the country's largest suppliers of "ready print," which were pre-printed general news sheets with some blank spaces for small towns to add their local news. The home was designed by local successful architect John McDonald, who chose the Scottish Baronial style of architecture to lend an air of old money and sophistication to their newfound wealth and position. McDonald was responsible for a large number of properties in Omaha, including the G. William Carlock House (1896), the Omaha First Baptist Church (1901), Drummund Motor Company Building (1912). The property's landscape was designed by renowned landscape architect Jens Jensen.

The Joslyn family lived in the home until the 1940s, when it became the headquarters of the Omaha public school district. Joslyn Castle was added to the national register of historic places in 1972 and designated an Omaha landmark in 1797. The school district occupied the space until 1989, when a larger facility was needed. The building became the property of the State of Nebraska. In 1996 the property became home of the Joslyn Castle Institute for Sustainable Communities; an organization charged by the state with managing and preserving the estate. In 2010 it was sold to the Joslyn Castle Trust, a private organization created for the same purpose. It continues to host public tours and private events....

MORE INFORMATION:

https://evergreene.com/projects/joslyn-castle/

SERVICES PERFORMED

Conservation Treatments
Decorative Painting & Finishes
Faux Finishes
Gilding
Historic Finishes Investigation
Investigation, Testing & Analysis
Microscopy & Material ID
Plasterwork

PROJECT DETAILS

Client

The Friends of Joslyn Castle

